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To:
, BE EE eminvws.n|; ED. BE. (BRED)IEEER@minvws.ni]

From:
,

IE. ( 5.1.2e )

Sent: Thur 6/11/2020 8:27:23 AM

Subject: RE: Vraag DGV over Duitsland

Received: Thur 6/11/2020 8:27:24 AM

Thanks, yes, | had a good holida LLUCUREEELS

buiten verzoek

My overall impression is not that people are worried about a second wave entering Germany at the moment or the situation

getting worse.

In the media you can read reports about individual outbreaks, for example after religious meetings, large family gatherings, among

harvest workers or in large living complexes, but all of these remained individual outbreaks that were taken care of. A high 7-day-
incidence-rate (50 new infections/100.000 people in the last 7 days) was observed in six cities or districts, primarily due to localised

outbreaks (see RKI-report below, page 6).

Please see here the daily report of the Robert-Koch Institut from yesterday. On page 7 is the data for the R-rate; they name a rate

of 0.86.

https://www.rki.de/DE/Content/InfAZ/N/Neuartiges Coronavirus/Situationsberichte/2020-06-10-en.pdf? blob=publicationFile

When the media talks about the R-rate they also make clear that you have to take the absolute number of infected people into

account when looking at that rate. Even a higher R-rate is less worrying if you have less people infected in absolute numbers.

My impression is that corona-topics in the last days were more about tourism (Germans being able to travel to Mallorca, for

example), the announcement of the corona-tracing-app to start soon or the serious situation in Brazil at the moment.

This was alse my impression when | talked to colleagues in Berlin yesterday; none mentioned the situation getting more critical.

suf’ will call you to see if there is anything else you need.

Best,

Van:EE=o}JEminvws.nl>

Verzonden: donderdag 11 juni 2020 09:07

aan: ER §. (EXEXN) LEER @minvws.ni>;EE, BE. GE)
SEXED minvws.ni>

Onderwerp: RE: Vraag DGV over Duitsland

EEE

Hope you had good holidays.

Please check emails beneath.

IEE: worried about media coverage about the Covid situation in Germany seriously deteriorating.

EBEdis allready 1n contact with embassy in Berlin, but perhaps you can add from German press or signals from colleagues
in Berlin?

Could you please contacfERER and see with what we can come up today?
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Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Datum: woensdag 10 jun. 2020 7:27 PM
Aan:BE51] (@minvws.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Vraag DGV over Duitsland

Het staat uit bij de ambassade. Wellicht is [EE ne lex omdat ze de Duitse kranten leest die waarschijnlijk meer

duiding geven dan de Telegraaf....
JERE)is morgen weer terug van vakantie volgens mij maar over het algemeen reageert ambassade snel.

Kind regards,

Met vriendelijke groet,

alr —Directie Internationale Zaken / Department on International Affairs

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

+31 os EIN
Van:BEEBR Pminvws.nl>

Datum: woensdag 10 jun. 2020 7:24 PM

Onderwerp: RE: Vraag DGV over Duitsland

Heb jij contacten op ambassade, of moet het via Ey

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)
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